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#1 October 19%

Dear Joshi

Dr, Sam Wilks, who is Professor of Btatistics ia hewnep&rtmnt Gf

Yilks han & very high opinion of s olity end thinkins
in the field of watheratical statistlics, Q.M hn wvould Live to iovite | ,
40 cons Yo Primcston to confuct m sgminmr on the subject for aboul six to
aight weeks. Wilks reslizes that[  |would saturally bave %o be on a
lsave -without pay ststus dur the time he would be at Princeton but
Princeton csidd reimdurse to that extent., Howevar, there would remain
the problenm &f ¢trsnsportation costs and Wilks therefore suggested that
perhaps the Princeton visit could ba corbined with a usaful visit to HSA,
in which svent the cost of| |tnnipamtim W tha U‘.l« and rsturn
might be borne Ly BSA. :

Doyauthmkﬂcmmdprﬁﬁtrmuvuuhy tom,zarw
thres or four weeks sows tiwmo in the mutumn of 195% Tave checkad
gersconlly with R. A, leibler of FEA-34, who tells " that bs and his
sspocintes wrild velecs & visit of sny duration byl | This would be
misw;t with the present progzm ‘of interchange a viuu by working
yurgomnel.

Ikmvthatmnharwybur sidnmrnnour nids i: it usual %o ask
for a specific parson to ocwe Yor s visit without a ip&uﬂa mispion in
®ind; in fact, I xealiss that puch a ragquest would be upususl, But I
fael that you will not think me brash in writing you persopally oo this
subject 4¢ I tell you that 1 now that & forpal proposw.l from the Dirsator,
m; %o the Diractor, ﬁSA_. for a vigit W AL LG
here and that I fes)l sure weo could take anres of
travel, I your responsa to sy letter were fayors
%o proceed with his Prmcatan invitation ,

5, :I eould notify Sem

3 xnow wa‘ol:u s very vilueable men &t OCH) and that his sbsence
for say threo months would be fali. Seaturally we would liks to chlige
Wilks but appreciste that vhatsver decision is meds 1% will »e mede with
£irst thought given to tho interests of OCH) and the Joint effort. Please
4o pot hesitats, therafore, to be cotpletely frank with me in your reply.

Y hope you had s fine holiday with your family last August. Yeu will
recall that you took off on that holiday at the close of my visit to London
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and I d4dn't have the plsasure of weting yoi on your réturn from holiday.
With cordial sgrestings, I an,
Bincerely,

WILLIAM ¥. FRIEDMAN
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